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From: James Brey - D4

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 4:13 PM

To: Jason Freiboth; Michael Cummings; Tim Boldt; Chad Beeman; Darian Kaderabek; Brett
Vanderkin

Cc: Nick Reimer; Amber Noworatzky

Subject: Re: External: Re: Parking complaint

Thank You izson for the update. | also spoke with Mr. Schwoerer. He was very happy.

I certainly do not want to start a roving quorum of the Public Safety Committee but if | understood the

discussion, the committee would look at this once again in November after hopefully the construction at WAF
will be complete.

As lason mentioned, if the request from the Schwoerer's is to make it permanent, the Public Safety
Committee would have to recommend to Council to make it permanent.

| look forward to the discussion in November.

Thanks!

Jim B

Alderman-Fourth District

City ot Manitowoc, Wl Common Council

Phone: 920-682-9713

Email: jbrey@manitowoc.org

From: Jason Freiboth <jfreiboth@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monaay, September 18, 2023 5:27 PM

To: Michael Curmnmings <mcummings@manitowoc.org>; Tim Boldt <tboldt@manitowoc.org>; Chad Beeman

<chee Lornanitowoc.org>; Darian Kaderabek <DKaderahek@manitowoc.org>; Brett Vanderkin

<hvan in@manitowoc.org>; James Brey - D4 <jbrey@manitowoc.org>

Cor Hice e “nreimer@nanitowoc.org>; Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Subject: PN External: Re: Farking complaint

Foliow co o e last Fublic Safety Committee meeting. | reached out to Rick Redeker at WAF about the parking issue
across Loc suerom e joundry. See nis reply below. The attached photo shows the signs that they moved. | would
think oo the compledon of the construction, we would need council approval to keep these no parking signs up?

HAesistant Chisf Jazon [reiboti

910 Jz t
Manitowo
Office — (S20) B¢
Cell Ph 0) 323-039"

"We are committed to providing excellent police services and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and securing a safe
environment for everyone."




Amber Noworatzky

From: Jason Freiboth

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 5:27 PM

To: Michael Cummings; Tim Boldt; Chad Beeman; Darian Kaderabek; Brett Vanderkin; James
Brey - D4

Cc: Nick Reimer; Amber Noworatzky

Subject: FW: External: Re: Parking complaint

Attachments: Image.jpeg

Follow up from the last Public Safety Committee meeting. | reached out to Rick Redeker at WAF about the parking issue
across the street from the foundry. See his reply below. The attached photo shows the signs that they moved. | would
think at the completion of the construction, we would need council approval to keep these no parking signs up?

Aesietant 6"(4 Tason Freiboth

Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Office — (920) 686-6562

Cell Phone - (920) 323-0391

"We are committed to providing excellent police services and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and securing a safe
environment for everyone."
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These
items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C, §§ 2510-2521, 1t is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender
immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the
communication. Thank you,

From: Rick Redeker <rredeker@wafco.com>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 7:11 AM

To: Jason Freiboth <jfreiboth@manitowoc.org>
Subject: External: Re: Parking complaint

We moved a couple of the no parking signs down there and spoke with the couple living there
They are happy and appreciative so let’s see what happens



Does this work for you
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Rick Redeker <rredeker@wafco.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 4:23:40 PM
To: Jason Freiboth <jfreiboth@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Re: Parking complaint

Thanks for reaching out Jason. | will look at this Friday and see what | can do for them.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Jason Freiboth <jfreiboth@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 3:02:11 PM
To: Rick Redeker <rredeker@wafco.com>
Subject: Parking complaint

Good Afternoon Rick,
| am Assistant Chief of Police Jason Freiboth. | was given your email address as a possible point of contact for a parking
issue on S. 18" Street. If you are not the right person, could you please forward this email to the right person?

One of WAF’s neighbors at 810 S. 18" Street has an adult son with cerebral palsy. They spoke at last week’s Public
Safety Committee meeting about the parking issue. |wanted to give WAF a head’s up that Fred Schwoerer might be
reaching out to discuss possible solutions. Fred’s son has severe mobility issues due to CP and he gets picked up in the
morning and dropped off in the afternoon Monday — Friday. With the current construction project at WAF, parking
around the foundry has become troublesome for some of the bus drivers. Initially, Fred was seeking a designated
loading zone in front of his address. The committee does not want to start authorizing loading zones in front of people’s
homes. The committee decided that we wouldn’t take any action at this time and wait and see what the parking looks
like at the completion of WAF’s remodel.

Everyone realizes that public roads are open for anyone to park a vehicle. However, a suggestion was made to ask WAF
to see if their employees that park in front of 810 S. 18" Street might consider parking anywhere but in front of their
house so the handicapped son can get dropped off safely. Just wondering if this is something that you could help us
with?

Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or suggestions.

Thank you.

Assietant @f/&f ason Fredboth

Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Office — (920) 686-6562

Cell Phone — (920) 323-0391
"We are committed to providing excellent police services and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and securing a safe

environment for everyone."
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